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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1956 ;

Houston Fire & Casilty Ims. Ce.
P.O. Bax 1869
Port Worth 1, Texas

ATTENTION: Stella L Mitchell

Ret Associated Oil & Gas of N.M., Inc.,
1,~12N-46E, Houston Fire & Casualty Co.

Gentlemsn}

With reference to your inquiry as te cancellation of the Associated
011 & Gas Company of New Mexico's §$5,000.00 bond, we are enclesing a
oopy of a letter under date of March 7th, 1955, from our District
Seperviser, Mr. Emery C. Arneld, pertaining to this matter. As of this
date, cur files do net indicate that the Associated Oll & Gas Company
has met the conditions as set forth in Mr. Arneld?s letier. We camnet,
thersfore, release you frem the bond at this time.

I would suggest that a representative of the Associated 01l & Gas
contect Mr. Emery C. Arneld of our Astec Office in regard to
this matter.

Yours very truly,

As Lo hmr' Jre
Secretary - Director
ALPibrp

CC~Anderman & Glassbrook
209 Gold Ave., SW
Albuquerqus, New Mexico

« Emery C. Arnold
120 B, Chaso
Astec. New Mexico
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